From:

Sent: 21 August 2024 12:36

To: Development Control

Subject: 4/24/2262/0F1 5 Ellerbeck Barns
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk

Thank you for forwarding this application for comment. The Parish Council doesn't meet until mid September but
| am authorised to respond under delegated authority.

I can confirm that there are no objections to the change of use from a conservatory to a dog grooming parlour.
Jane Donaldson

Clerk to St Bees Parish Council



